
ADDENDUM I 
 

DATE:  February 25, 2021 
 

FOR 
 

RFP #21064 
 

STERILE PROCESSING ASSESSMENT CONSULTING SERVICES 
 

DATED:  February 9, 2021 
 

TO 
 

THE CURATORS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI ON BEHALF OF MU HEALTH CARE 
 
 
The above-entitled specifications are modified as follows and except as set forth 
herein remain unchanged and in full force and effect: 
 

 
The following are questions received by vendors and the respective answers to the 
questions: 
 
1. Does MU Health Care want to consider all aspects of sterilization, including supply 

chain?  Or does this RFP only address sterilization activity?     
Answer:   Yes, MUHC wants to consider all aspects of sterilization, including supply 
chain.    
If supply chain is included, please see questions 2-5 below: 

2. What is the estimated on hand inventory value in Central Sterile and OR in each 
facility in scope? 
Answer:  Roughly $12M but will be vetted further with awarded supplier as part of 
the assessment. 

3. What is the estimated inventory turns in Central Sterile and OR core in each facility 
in scope?  
Answer:  Information will be provided to awarded supplier as part of the 
assessment. 

4. Please elaborate on your future growth and expansion plans.  
Answer:  MUHC would like to double in size in 10 years. 

5. What other services are being considered for the offsite location?  Are there any 
services that will not be considered?   
Answer:  If an offsite location is deemed to be a viable option, the following would 
be considered for the offsite location: 
 



• Space for preference card picking 
o Storage of medical supplies 
o 600-800 unique SKU’s to be picked, then married to case carts and 

sterile trays 
• Space for custom pack storage 

o 70 unique custom packs 
o 80-100 packs used per day 

• Space for equipment or specialty equipment 
o Utilized as additional storage 

• Space for vendor tray storage and organization 
o 60-80 vendor trays moving back and forth per day 

• Space for instrument repair 
o Defined repair space 

• A tie into a primary warehouse for easy product transport     
6. Please clarify if the first bullet in Volume I (Response to Information for Respondents 

and General Conditions) corresponds to the Instructions to Respondents (Page 8; 
Section B). 
Answer:  The first bullet in Volume I refers to all the Information and General 
Conditions on pages 4-13.  If there are any exceptions to this section, they must be 
included in your Volume I response.  

7. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
Answer:  Yes, the RFP due date is being extended to Thursday, March 11, 2021. 

8. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in 
bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
Answer:  No additional details will be provided.  The RFP will be awarded based 
upon the functional and financial evaluation.  

9. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com/free? 
Answer:  No 

10. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
Answer:  No 

 
The due date for receiving responses is extended to Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 2:00 
p.m. CST. 
 
 
 
 
Kristen Meade 
Director of UM Procurement/CPO  
University of Missouri Procurement 
2910 LeMone Industrial Blvd. 
Columbia, MO 65201 

http://www.mygovwatch.com/free

	DATED:  February 9, 2021

